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Agencies on Aging - Senior Helpline  1-800-642-5119  Your call will be automatically routed to the office that serves the area from which you are calling  www.cvaa.org/cvaa-info.html

Regional Offices

· Southeastern Council on Aging (Windham/Windsor) www.coasevt.org 1-802-885-2655

· Southwestern Council on Aging (Bennington/Rutland) www.svcoa.org 1-802-442-5436

· Champlain Valley Agency on Aging (Addison, Chittenden, Franklin, & Grand Isle) http://www.cvaa.org/   1-802-865-0360

· Area Agency on Aging for Northeastern Vermont (Caledonia, Essex, & Orleans) www.nevaaa.org 1-802-748-5182 St. Johnsbury, 1-802-334-2190 Newport

· Central Vermont Council on Aging (services 54 towns, including all towns in Lamoille, Orange (except Thetford) and Washington counties, as well as the towns of Bethel, Granville, Hancock, Pittsfield, Rochester, Royalton, Sharon and Stockbridge) www.cvcoa.org 1-802-479-0531
An information and assistance resource for people age 60 and older, staffed by knowledgeable professionals. Agencies on Aging are an information gateway to a wide range of programs and services available to seniors in Vermont.  Calls are welcome from seniors, family members, health professionals or anyone concerned about a senior. They will answer questions, refer to agencies that can help, or connect with a case manager who can provide in depth assistance. To help seniors, over age 60, their families and caregivers understand and utilize the broad variety of programs and services available to them in their local area. 
www.alz.org 	Vermont Chapter	802-316-3839 p	
	300 Cornerstone Dr. Ste 128	802-316-3847 f
	Williston, VT 05495
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· 
· Adult day programs
· Caregiver support
· Choices for Care
· Home health and in-home services
· Housing and transportation
· Legal services
· Long term care services
· Meals on Wheels
· Medicaid
· Medicare and other health insurance
· Mental health services
· Nursing and residential facilities
· Prescription assistance programs
· Senior centers and meals programs
· SSI and Social Security
· Support groups
· 3SquaresVT



For the Diagnosis and Treatment of Memory Loss

The Memory Center 	1-800-358-1144, 1-802-847-1111	Dr. William Pendlebury www.med.uvm.edu/neurology/TB1+RL.asp?SiteAReaID=610
Fanny Allen Campus
Medical Office Building
792 College Parkway, Suite 205
Colchester, VT 05446

Upper Valley Memory Center    1-603-450-5000			Dr. Robert Santulli www.dhmc.org/webpage.cfm?site_id=2&org_id=754&gsec_id=0&sec_id=0&item_id=38733
Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical Center
One Medical Drive
Lebanon, NH 03756

Memory Clinic		1-866-MIND-DOC				Dr. Paul Solomon
www.memorydoc.org
357 Shields Drive
Bennington, VT 05201
 
Vermont Geriatric Medicine Doctors: 
www.healthgrades.com/provider-search-directory/?d=w&state=vt&specialty=21

Vermont Neurologists:
www.healthgrades.com/provider-search-directory/?d=w&state=vt&specialty=28



Additional Resources


Long Term Care Facilities in VT
http://www.dlp.vermont.gov/nursing-list

Senior Housing Finder
http://www.alz.org/we_can_help_senior_housing_finder.asp?type=homepage

Wandering 1-800-272-3900
http://www.alz.org/comfortzone/
http://www.alz.org/safetycenter/we_can_help_safety_medicalert_safereturn.asp
www.caretraknortheast.com, 802-467-3496




Adult Protective Services: if you suspect that an elderly or disabled adult may be a victim of abuse, neglect or exploitation

Vermont Adult Protective Services
1-800-564-1612    			802-241-2345

Vermont Department of Aging & Disabilities	1-800-642-5119   1-802-241-2400
http://dail.vermont.gov/
103 South Main Street
Waterbury, VT 05671

Vermont Legal Assistance
Vermont Legal Aid 1-800-889-2047 www.vtlegalaid.org
Vermont Bar Association Lawyer Referral Service 1-800-639-7036  www.vtbar.org

Assistive Technology and Adaptive Equipment
www.getATstuff.com

Alzheimer’s Store		1-800-752-3238
www.alzstore.com



Useful Websites

The Alzheimer’s Association (National) http://www.alz.org

Alzheimer’s Association Vermont Chapter http://www.alz.org/vermont

The Alzheimer’s Disease Education and Referral Center (ADEAR) www.nia.nih.gov/alzheimers.

The Alzheimer’s Page http://alzheimer.wustl.edu/

The Alzheimer’s Research Forum http://www.alzforum.org/

American Association of Geriatric Psychiatry http://www.aagponline.org/

American Health Assistance Foundation www.ahaf.org

The Association for Frontotemporal Dementias http://ftd-picks.org/

Caring.com http://www.caring.com

Caring Connections National Hospice and Palliative Care Organization http://www.caringinfo.org

Caring from a Distance http://www.cfad.org/

Clinical Trials www.alz.org/trialmatch  and http://clinicaltrials.gov

Eldercare Locator 1-800-677-1116 http://www.eldercare.gov/Eldercare.NET/Public/Index.aspx

eMedicine Consumer Health www.emedicinehealth.com/articles/39500-1.asp

Family Caregiver Alliance http://www.caregiver.org

Fisher Center for Alzheimer’s Research Foundation www.alzinfo.org

Lewy Body Dementia http://www.zarcrom.com/users/alzheimers/odem/lewy-d.html
Lewy Body Dementia Association  and http://www.lbda.org/

Mayo Clinic’s Alzheimer’s Center www.mayoclinic.com

MedlinePlus Health Information on Alzheimer’s Disease, National Library of Medicine
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/alzheimersdisease.html

National Adult Day Services Association www.nadsa.org

National Alliance for Caregiving http://www.caregiving.org/

National Association of Professional Geriatric Care Managers http://caremanager.org/

National Family Caregivers Association http://www.thefamilycaregiver.org

The National Institutes of Health
Senior Health 	http://health.nih.gov/category/SeniorsHealth
National Institute on Aging: www.nia.nih.gov
	National Institute on Neurological Disorders & Stroke 	www.ninds.nih.gov
		National Library of Medicine: Medline Plus-Alzheimer’s Caregivers 
		www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/alzheimerscaregivers.html
Alzheimer’s Disease 	www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/alzheimersdisease.html
National Institute on Aging Alzheimer’s Disease Education and Referral Center
http://www.alzheimers.org/index.html

United States Administration on Aging Alzheimer’s Resource Room http://www.aoa.gov/AoARoot/Resource_Centers/Index.aspx

Vermont Department of Disabilities, Aging and Independent Living http://dail.vermont.gov/






National Resources and Referrals

American Association of Retired Persons (AARP) www.aarp.org
601 East St. NW
Washington, DC 20049
(202) 434-2277, toll free  (888) 687 2277 


Alzheimer’s Association National Office  www.alz.org
225 North Michigan Ave.
Chicago, IL 60601
(800) 272-3900

Eldercare Locator: Nationwide service to identify local resources for seniors, especially agencies on aging
www.eldercare.gov
(800) 677-1116

Family Caregiver Alliance: Information, education, services, research and advocacy for caregivers
www.caregiver.org
425 Bush St., Suite 500
San Francisco, CA 94019
(800) 445-8106, (415) 434-3388

Grief Recovery Institute www.grief-recovery.com
PO Box 6061-302
Sherman Oaks, CA 91413
(818)-907-9600

National Association of Area Agencies on Aging www.n4a.org
1730 Rhode Island, Ave, NW
Suite 1200
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 872-0888

National Association of Professional Geriatric Care Managers www.caremanager.org
1604 N. Country Club Road
Tucson, AZ 85716
(520) 881-8008

National Council on the Aging, Inc. (NCOA) www.ncoa.org
409 Third Street, SW, Second Floor
Washington, DC 20024
(202) 479-1200



National Institute on Aging Information Center www.nia.nih.gov
P.O. Box 8057
Gaithersburg, MD 20898-8057
(800)222-2225

National Institute on Health  www.nih.gov
9000 Rockville Pike
Bethesda, MD 20892
(301) 496-4000
	
National Institute of Mental Health  www.nimh.nih.gov
Depression Awareness, Recognition & Treatment Program
1-800-421-4211
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